
L Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghmomhaireuchf urn OlwmhnB Camkhaoil 

Mr Fineen O’Driscoll 
Senior Engineer 
Environment Section 
Sligo County Council 
County Hall 
Riverside 
CO Sligo 

19 July 2018 Reg No H0006-01 

Re: Representation t o  the Proposed .Decision of the Agencv on a Historic Landfill 
Certificate of Authorisation application by S l i ~ o  Countv Council in respect of a 
facilitv a t  Finisklin, County Sligo 

Dear Mr O’Driscoll 

I am to acknowledge, in accordance with Regulation 7(5) of the Waste Management 
(Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 
2008, the receipt on 19 luly 2018, of a representation by you, to the proposed decision 
of the Agency in respect of the above referenced historic landfill application. 

I wish to advise that the representation is under consideration by the Agency, in 
accordance with the relevant provisions of the legislation. 

Yours sincerely 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


